
CoC Leadership Council
Tuesday, September 13, 2022, at 1:30 p.m. 

Meeting Agenda 

1. Meeting Introduction
� Call to Order 

� Introduction of Mayor Bynum, City of Tulsa Representative

� Roll Call, Erin Velez 

� NOFO Task Group Update, Juliana Kitten 

2. Discussion & Approval of:*
� August Minutes* 

� 11.2022 CES Prioritization Change* - Ashley Gunnells 

� 12.2022 Asemio Data Use Project* - Tania Price 

� 13.2022 Annual NOFO Priority Listing* - Joshua Knowles 

� 14.2022 Special Unsheltered NOFO Priority Listing* 

3. Lead Agency Updates
� Data Report, Olivia Denton Koopman 

� New Member Forum, Erin Velez 

� Update on Special NOFO, Rhene Ritter 

4. Meeting Topics
� Justice Link Diversion HUB, Kelly Doyle 

5. Meeting Wrap-Up
� Public Comments 

� Meeting Adjourn 

• Special Meeting – Thursday, September 29, 11:00-noon @ QT Headquarters

• Next LC Meeting – Tuesday, October 11, 1:30 – 3:00 PM @ Boston Ave. Church

*Items to be voted on by Leadership Council

� Introduction of James Rea, Tulsa County Representative



CoC Leadership Council
Tuesday, September 13, 2022, at 1:30 p.m. 

Attendance 

Name Representing Category Term 

☐ Melanie Stewart, Chair VA 
Provider Representative, 
Elected 

08/2021 - 01/2023 

☐ Mack Haltom, Vice Chair Tulsa Day Center 
Provider Representative, 
Elected 

10/2021 - 01/2023 

☐ Mayor Bynum City of Tulsa Fixed Position, Appointed 09/2022 - 08/2024 

☐ James Rea Tulsa County 
Fixed Position, 
Appointed 

03/2022 - 02/2024 

☐ Ginny Hensley Tulsa Housing Authority Fixed Position, Appointed 03/2022 - 02/2024 

☐ Claudia Brierre INCOG Fixed Position, Appointed 03/2022 - 02/2024 

☐ Greg Shinn Mental Health 
Association OK 

Provider Representative, 
Elected 

03/2022 - 02/2024 

☐ Jim DeLong Participant Advisory 
Group 

Consumer 
Representative, Elected 

Pending 
Election 

☐ Vacant Youth Advisory Board 
Consumer 
Representative, Elected 

☐ Cory Pebworth QuikTrip Corporation 
Business/Commerce 
Representative, Invited 

04/2021 - 03/2023 

☐ Nancy Curry Zarrow Family 
Foundations 

Funder Representative, 
Invited 

04/2021 - 03/2023 

☐ Crystal Hernandez ODMHSAS 
At-Large Representative, 
Invited 

05/2022 - 04/2024 

☐ Donnie House Tulsa Area United Way 
At-Large Representative, 
Invited 

04/2021 - 03/2023 

☐ Jeff Jaynes Restore Hope Ministries 
At-Large Representative, 
Invited 

04/2021 - 03/2023 

☐ Richard Alexander Tulsa Police 
Department 

At-Large Representative, 
Invited 

05/2022 - 04/2024 



CoC Leadership Council
Tuesday, September 13, 2022, at 1:30 p.m. 

Record of Vote  

Name August Minutes 
11.2022 CES 
Prioritization 

12.2022 Data 
Use Project 

13.2022 NOFO 
Priority Listing 

Melanie Stewart, Chair 

Mack Haltom, Vice Chair 

Mayor Bynum 

James Rea

Ginny Hensley 

Claudia Brierre 

Greg Shinn 

Jim DeLong 

Vacant 

Cory Pebworth 

Nancy Curry 

Crystal Hernandez 

Donnie House 

Jeff Jaynes 

Richard Alexander 



A Way Home for Tulsa 
Tuesday, August 9, 2022, at 1:30 p.m. 

3Minutes 

1. Welcome & Call to Order
a. Melanie Stewart called the meeting to order.

2. Roll Call – Erin Velez
a. See attendance after meeting minutes

3. Meeting Business
a. Approve July Minutes

i. Melanie called for a motion to approve – Mack Haltom moved. Jim DeLong
2nd. Motion carried. See vote after meeting minutes

b. 6.2022 Approval of Revised PSH and TH Referral Packets – Oliva Denton Koopman
i. Preferred pronoun line added to the PSH (Permanent Supportive Housing)

referral form
ii. Preferred pronoun line added to the TH (Transitional Housing) referral form
iii. Melanie called for a motion to approve – Greg Shinn moved. Claudia Brierre

2nd. Motion carried. See vote after meeting minutes
c. 7.2022 Approval of Revised Disabling Condition Form – Olivia Denton Koopman

i. Added Housing Application Details
ii. Added specific language regarding the verification that is required
iii. Added credentials checklist for the qualified professional completing the

forms
iv. Melanie called for a motion to approve – Caludia Brierre moved. Donnie

House 2nd. Motion carried. See vote after meeting minutes
d. 8.2022 Creation of Criminal Justice Task Force – Jacob Beaumont and Nancy Curry

i. The goals of this task force
1. Examine the intersections between homelessness and the justice

system
2. Examine solutions for the homeless population when they encounter

the justice system
3. Pursue policy change, harm reduction practices and system reforms

ii. Will increase intentional representation for AWH4T in this area
iii. Will increase the expertise of AWH4T with justice involved individuals
iv. Nancy Curry is sponsoring the creation of this task force
v. Melanie called for a motion to approve – Crystal Hernandez moved. Mack

Haltom 2nd. Motion carried. See vote after meeting minutes
e. 9.2022 Creaton of Communications Task Force – Jarrel Wade and Ginny Hensley

i. Working with the Housing Narrative Lab – a national group that works with
communities to develop conversation about homelessness

ii. This task force will help with the research and develop the tools to get the
people of Tulsa to rethink homelessness

iii. Ginny Hensley is sponsoring the creation of this task force
iv. Melanie called for a motion to approve – Mack Haltom moved. Jim DeLong

2nd. Motion carried. See vote after meeting minutes



A Way Home for Tulsa 
Tuesday, August 9, 2022, at 1:30 p.m. 

f. 10.2022 Approval of NOFO Scoring Tools & Process – Julianna Kitten and Claudia
Brierre

i. Projects are divided into two tiers
ii. The CoC (Continuum of Care) can apply for new projects, funding for new

projects will come from a reallocation of resources or bonus funds
iii. Updated scoring tools

1. New/Transition Housing Projects
a. Project ability to enhance system performance – 45 points
b. Agency/collaborative capacity – 55 points
c. Total – 100 points

2. Renewal Projects
a. Outcomes supporting system performance measures – 50

points
b. Data quality – 20 points
c. Agency/collaborative capacity – 30 points
d. Strategy/population prioritization bonus points – 5 points
e. Total – 105 points

iv. Melanie called for a motion to approve – Donnie House moved. Crystal
Hernandez 2nd. Motion carried. See vote after meeting minutes

4. Lead Agency Update
a. Data Reports – Olivia Denton Koopman

i. June data
1. Serving 1300 clients at the close of June
2. Housing placements decreased in June
3. 4 months is the current average duration of homelessness
4. 2.5 months before contacting someone in the CoC
5. 93% occupancy rate

ii. Data Quality
1. Personally Identifiable Information – 20% error rate

a. SSN – 18%
b. Other items at or below 2%

2. Universal Data Elements
a. Opportunity Area – Disability

3. Income and Housing Data Quality
a. Opportunity Area – Exit Desit

4. Chronic Homelessness – 8% error
iii. CES (Coordinated Entry System) By the Numbers

1. Total By-Name List – 2,616
2. Veterans – 123
3. Chronic – 474
4. Youth – 225
5. Family – 353
6. Rapid Re-Housing – 1,432



A Way Home for Tulsa 
Tuesday, August 9, 2022, at 1:30 p.m. 

b. Just Home Project Update – Jacob Beaumont   
i. National Initiative funded by MacArthur grant in partnership with the Urban 

Institute 
1. Explores the connection between homelessness and justice involvement  
2. Tulsa was one of 4 counties selected 

ii. Partner Tulsa was the lead agency on the application along with Family & 
Children Services and the Terence Crutcher Foundation  

iii. Access to upwards of $370k in planning grants, technical assistance from the 
Urban Institute and access to a pool of $15M 

iv. Tulsa’s focus - examining the reentry space – individuals leaving incarceration 
and entering homelessness as well as individuals encountering issues finding 
housing due to previous justice involvement 

v. Still early in the project – community engagement started in July  
vi. The lived experience coordinator is helping with the outreach and engagement 

piece  
vii. Worked at the BeHeard pop-up care village 
viii. The goal is to form an advisory board with four to five individuals with lived 

experience 
5. 988 Overview – Amanda Bradley, Family & Children Services 

a. 24/7 mobile crisis team as well as the individuals answering the hotline 
b. 988 hotline  

i. Launch in Tulsa July 5 
ii. The new toll-free number for individuals to call when experiencing a mental 

health crisis 
iii. Connects to a licensed individual will help them get the resources they need, or 

they will dispatch the mobile crisis team 
iv. This does not replace the national lifeline number, but it does route to 988  
v. Able to text or call 

c. COPES and Heartline were previously answering the hotline – when this launch an 
organization from Arizona, Solari, was chosen to move to Oklahoma to assist. Now all 
three organizations answer the hotline.  

d. This will be promoted in November 
e. COPES is still operating with all its partnerships in Tulsa, while trying to get new 

partnerships with mental health professionals  
f. Numbers for July 

i. 2,112 calls 
ii. 28 mobile calls 

6. Public Comments 
a. Melanie Stewart – Veteran stand down event on November 12 at the VA on 91st Street, 

this is an outreach effort to bring resources to veterans in the community, more 
information to follow 

b. Erin Velez – another agency tour, tentatively planned for November 4, more information 
to follow 



A Way Home for Tulsa 
Tuesday, August 9, 2022, at 1:30 p.m. 

Attendance 
 

 Name Representing Category Term 

Y Melanie Stewart, Chair VA 
Provider Representative, 
Elected 

08/2021 - 
07/2022 

Y Mack Haltom, Vice 
Chair Tulsa Day Center 

Provider Representative, 
Elected 

10/2021 - 
09/2022 

N Mark Hogan City of Tulsa Fixed Position, Appointed 
03/2022 - 
02/2024 

N Keri Fothergill Tulsa County 
Fixed Position, 
Appointed 

03/2022 - 
02/2024 

N Ginny Hensley 
Tulsa Housing 
Authority 

Fixed Position, Appointed 
03/2022 - 
02/2024 

Y Claudia Brierre INCOG Fixed Position, Appointed 
03/2022 - 
02/2024 

Y Greg Shinn 
Mental Health 
Association OK 

Provider Representative, 
Elected 

03/2022 - 
02/2024 

Y Jim DeLong 
Participant Advisory 
Group 

Consumer Representative, 
Elected  

Pending 
Election 

N Adam Streeter Youth Advisory 
Board 

Consumer Representative, 
Elected  

04/2022 - 
03/2024 

N Cory Pebworth QuikTrip Corporation 
Business/Commerce 
Representative, Invited 

04/2021 - 
03/2023 

N Nancy Curry 
Zarrow Family 
Foundations 

Funder Representative, 
Invited 

04/2021 - 
03/2023 

Y Crystal Hernandez ODMHSAS 
At-Large Representative, 
Invited 

05/2022 - 
04/2024 

Y Donnie House 
Tulsa Area United 
Way 

At-Large Representative, 
Invited 

04/2021 - 
03/2023 

N Jeff Jaynes 
Restore Hope 
Ministries 

At-Large Representative, 
Invited 

04/2021 - 
03/2023 

Y Richard Alexander Tulsa Police 
Department 

At-Large Representative, 
Invited 

04/2022 - 
03/2024 

 



A Way Home for Tulsa 
Tuesday, August 9, 2022, at 1:30 p.m. 

Name 
July 

Minutes 
PSH/TH 
Packets 

Disabling 
Condition 

Form 

Justice 
Task 
Force 

Comms 
Task 
Force 

NOFO 

Melanie Stewart, Chair Y Y Y Y Y Y 

Mack Haltom, Vice Chair Y Y Y Y Y  

Mark Hogan - - - - - - 

Keri Fothergill - - - - - - 

Ginny Hensley - - - - - - 

Claudia Brierre Y Y Y Y Y Y 

Greg Shinn Y Y Y Y Y  

Jim DeLong Y Y Y Y Y Y 

Adam Streeter - - - - - - 

Cory Pebworth - - - - - - 

Nancy Curry - - - - - - 

Crystal Hernandez ABSTAIN Y Y Y Y Y 

Donnie House Y Y Y Y Y Y 

Jeff Jaynes - - - - - - 

Richard Alexander Y Y Y Y Y Y 

 



11.2022 

 

   
 

 

A WAY HOME FOR TULSA 
Request for CoC Leadership Council Committee Agenda Item 

 

1. Brief Description of Proposed Item: 

Clients on the By-Name List pending housing referral match opportunities are prioritized for placement 

based on a combination of their vulnerability assessment score and local prioritization factors. The 

Coordinated Entry System task force proposes to replace 2 points of the prioritization scoring previously 

attributed to clients located at the Tulsa Day Center Emergency Shelter Hotel, which is no longer in 

operation, with participants of the Family & Children Services Programs for Assertive Community Treatment 

(PACT) Team. 

2. Date of Leadership Council Meeting:  

September 13th, 2022 

3. Proposed Committee Resolution: 

Approval of revised prioritization for additional housing preference to clients of the FCS PACT program.   

 

 

Local Prioritization Factors Count 
Max 

Value 

Current Living Situation & Homeless Experience 

Emergency Shelter/Safe Haven 0 1 

MHA Bridge Program 0 2 

FCS PACT Team Participant 0 2 

Unsheltered 0 2 

Number of months on the streets, in Emergency Shelter, or Safe 
Haven in past 3 years 

    

2-6 months: 0 2 

6-12 months: 0 3 

12 or more months: 0 4 
 

 



12.2022 

 

   
 

 
A WAY HOME FOR TULSA 

Request for CoC Leadership Council Committee Agenda Item 

 

1. Brief Description of Proposed Item: 

Tulsa Public Schools is interested in conducting a collaborative data sharing actionable insight 
cycle (AIC), utilizing Spotlight de-identified record linking, to better understand the causes of 
chronic absenteeism for students in the TPS school district. The data that was previously de-
identified and uploaded for that AIC would be used in combination with new data from TPS to now 
explore chronic absenteeism. The data sets from Youth Services of Tulsa (YST), Housing 
Solutions (HMIS), Restore Hope, and Oklahoma Policy Institute (OPI) were de-identified and 
uploaded in April and May of 2022 using the Spotlight technology and services. This is a 
collaborative project between TPS, YST, Housing Solutions, Restore Hope, and OPI. 
 
Asemio is looking to use the data collected during the previous Spotlight Project to review student 
absenteeism, in addition to gaining insights into student housing insecurity (purpose of the original 
project; results still pending).  

2. Date of Leadership Council Meeting:  

September 13th, 2022 

3. Proposed Committee Resolution: 

Approve of the agreement with Asemio 
 
 
 
 



Tulsa Public Schools | Spotlight
Chronic Absenteeism Actionable
Insight Cycle Charter
Prepared
8.8.2022



Asemio | TPS  | Spotlight

AIC Overview

AIC Description

Tulsa Public Schools (TPS) is interested in conducting a collaborative data sharing
actionable insight cycle (AIC), utilizing Spotlight de-identified record linking, to
better understand the causes of chronic absenteeism for students in the TPS school
district. Identifying the causes of chronic absenteeism will enable the district to
target interventions, efforts, and resources to the areas with the greatest potential for
impact. As a first step toward these goals, TPS would like to review a small number of
factors to test the effectiveness of the model and to identify potential causes of
chronic absenteeism worthy of further investigation. The factors for inclusion fall into
one of six categories for review:

1. Demographics
2. Home/Household
3. Medical
4. Access
5. School Environment
6. Crime/Safety

Previously, data contributors submitted data for use for a George Kaiser Family
Foundation (GKFF) sponsored Spotlight AIC to look at housing insecurity among TPS
students and families. The data that was previously de-identified and uploaded for
that AIC would be used in combination with new data from TPS to now explore
chronic absenteeism. Using previously collected data will minimize the time and
burden for the data contributors for this exploratory review. The data contributor
password would be shared with TPS by a data contributor on the previous project
allowing the data to be linked for the purposes of the new project after approval of
the charter by all the data contributors.

The data sets from Youth Services of Tulsa (YST), Housing Solutions (HMIS), Restore
Hope, and Oklahoma Policy Institute (OPI) were de-identified and uploaded in April
and May of 2022 using the Spotlight technology and services. Spotlight employs a
federated data architecture that never shares sensitive, personally identifiable
information (PII) and uses modern cryptographic methods to analyze the data. The
result is that sensitive data never leaves the security of its owners, and analytics are
performed without anyone outside of that organization seeing that organization’s
information. The new data set being submitted by TPS for this AIC will undergo the
same de-identification process before upload.

918.213.0594 | www.asemio.com



Asemio | TPS  | Spotlight

AIC Questions

One primary question will be the focus of this AIC: What are the potential causes of
chronic absenteeism for TPS students?

AIC Partners

This is a collaborative project between TPS, YST, Housing Solutions, Restore Hope,
and OPI. The following partners will be asked to review and approve the charter via
email as well as approve any changes that may be directly or indirectly related to
their contributions to the AIC.

● TPS
● YST
● Housing Solutions
● Restore Hope
● OPI

AIC Contacts

The following people will serve as the points of contact for the project:
● TPS: Joe Jennings, Sean Berkstresser, Jonathan McIlroy
● YST: David Grewe, Beth Svetlic, Shana Tilman
● Housing Solutions: Olivia Denton Koopman
● Restore Hope: Jeff Jaynes, Melanie Smith
● OPI: Ryan Gentzler, Brancen Gregory, Hunter McCans

AIC Data Sets

Tulsa Public Schools Data 2018-2022 school years
● Linking Data (de-identified)

○ First name
○ Last name
○ Student date of birth
○ Student ID
○ Guardian first name
○ Guardian last name
○ Address 1
○ Address 2
○ City
○ State
○ Zip code

918.213.0594 | www.asemio.com



Asemio | TPS  | Spotlight

● Data for Analysis
○ Student age (Calculated from DOB)
○ Gender
○ Race/ Ethnicity
○ ELL
○ Special education status
○ Gifted/Talented status
○ Economic Disadvantaged status
○ Homeless status
○ Single parent household variable
○ Medical alert field
○ Child Equity Index score
○ School name
○ School year
○ Suspensions
○ Attendance
○ MAP scores

Homeless Management Information Systems Data 2018-2021 (previously uploaded
on 4/29/2022)

● Linking data (de-identified)
○ ID
○ Child first name
○ Child last name
○ Child date of birth
○ Guardian first name
○ Guardian last name
○ Guardian date of birth

● Data for analysis
○ Age
○ Gender
○ Race
○ Ethnicity
○ Household size
○ Number of times homeless in the past 3 years
○ Total number of months homeless in the past 3 years
○ Adult mental health issues
○ Adult physical health issues
○ Income amount
○ Income source
○ Former ward of child welfare
○ Former ward of juvenile justice

918.213.0594 | www.asemio.com



Asemio | TPS  | Spotlight

○ Program participations
○ Year served
○ Program start year
○ Program end year

YST Data 2018-2021 (previously uploaded on 5/5/2022)
● Linking data (de-identified)

○ Youth ID
○ Youth first name
○ Youth last name
○ Youth date of birth
○ Youth address

● Data for analysis
○ Age
○ Gender
○ Race
○ Ethnicity
○ Program participations
○ Year served
○ Program start year
○ Program end year
○ Number of times homeless in the past 3 years
○ Total number of months homeless in the past 3 years

Restore Hope Housing Stabilization Data 4/1/2021-3/31/2022 (previously uploaded
on 5/5/2022)

● Linking data (de-identified)
○ First name
○ Last name
○ Date of birth
○ Address

● Data for analysis
○ Application ID
○ Birthdate→ Age
○ Gender
○ Race
○ Ethnicity
○ Application status
○ Have you been homeless before?
○ How many times have you been homeless?

918.213.0594 | www.asemio.com



Asemio | TPS  | Spotlight

OPI Data 2018-2021 (previously uploaded on 4/29/2022)
● Linking data (de-identified)

○ Defendant first name
○ Defendant last name
○ Defendant address

● Data for analysis
○ Case county
○ Case date
○ Case outcome
○ Case description

■ Evictions or Criminal

AIC Timeline

The timeline below is an initial estimate and is subject to change. AIC partners will be
notified of any significant changes to the timeline.

AIC Deliverables

The deliverable for this project will be a report identifying the possible causes of
chronic absenteeism for TPS students within the 6 reviewed categories.

1. Demographics
2. Home/Household
3. Medical
4. Access
5. School Environment
6. Crime/Safety

918.213.0594 | www.asemio.com



Asemio | TPS  | Spotlight

AIC Data Security
Asemio will follow our Spotlight security practices throughout the AIC. This AIC is
classified as Tier 2: Sensitive Data according to Asemio’s Data Classification Schemes,
which is in alignment with the 2004 HMIS Data and Technical Standards Final Notice
and The Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act. Any changes to Asemio’s
recommended practices associated with data security will be noted in this section of
the AIC.

Distribution of Results
Aggregated and de-identified project results will be shared with AIC participants and
maintained in a password-protected site for up to one year. At any time, AIC partners
can request to remove access to the results and Asemio will decommission the site.
Only values of 10 or greater will be shared. Anything less than 10 will be suppressed
according to Asemio’s Data Suppression Protocols. Data suppression can reduce the
amount of information able to be shared, reducing access to potential insights but is
necessary to ensure security and privacy throughout the entirety of an AIC.

This is a collaborative project for TPS, Housing Solutions, YST, Restore Hope, and OPI.
Those agencies and members and Asemio will have access to information about the
agencies’ participation and detailed results of the AIC. TPS, Housing Solutions, YST,
Restore Hope, and OPI give permission for Asemio, the partners, and the funder to
discuss the AIC description, partner participation, high-level takeaways, and actions
resulting from the AIC with other organizations and communities to educate them
on the tool and possible use cases for the technology. Detailed results of the AIC will
not be shared without partner and sponsor permission and will be documented in
this section of the Charter.

About this Charter

This Charter is a working agreement for the TPS Spotlight Prototype. The Charter is
intended to help partners align on and document the components of the AIC. It will
be shared and approved via email by data contributors and partners according to
what is stated in the AIC partners section of the Charter.

Revision process

Any modifications made to this agreement by the AIC partners will be tracked in the
change log below and redistributed to all project partners for an opportunity to
accept or reject the proposed changes.

918.213.0594 | www.asemio.com



Asemio | TPS  | Spotlight

Change Log

Change
Date

Change Reason for the Change

918.213.0594 | www.asemio.com



13.2022 

 

   
 

 
A WAY HOME FOR TULSA 

Request for CoC Leadership Council Committee Agenda Item 

 

1. Brief Description of Proposed Item: 

Prior to notifying CoC Applicants of their renewal or new project rankings, the Leadership Council 
must approve of the final list of projects that will be submitted to HUD for CoC funding. These 
projects have been reviewed and ranked according to the CoC’s ranking and prioritization policy 
that was approved at the August LC meeting. 

2. Date of Leadership Council Meeting:  

September 13th, 2022 

3. Proposed Committee Resolution: 

Approval of the FY2022 CoC NOFO Competition Project Ranking   
 
 
 
 



Key System Outcomes

Reduced Jail and 
Prison Recidivism

● Fewer technical 
violations filed, warrants 
issued, and apps to 
accelerate/revoke

● Reduced arrests and jail 
days

● Better case disposition

Improved Economic 
Mobility

● More individuals engaged 
in services

● Greater access and 
utilization of supports

● Reduced time between 
jail release and service 
engagement

Improved System 
Collaboration 

● Better referrals and 
trust between 
participating service 
providers

● System-wide data 
driven continuous 
improvement

JusticeLink is a voluntary community resource for individuals with open 

Tulsa County court cases or under supervision. 
We help Tulsans navigate the court system and successfully exit the legal system by  

connecting them to essential services like benefits, phones, and transportation so that 

they can successfully complete court requirements.

JusticeLink services are available at any of these locations in downtown Tulsa:

How to Get Connected with JusticeLink

JusticeLink Community Hub
211 W Archer Street

Tulsa County Courthouse
500 S Denver Avenue

A service hub for legal system-involved Tulsans 



What is JusticeLink?
JusticeLink is a collaborative, multi-agency network serving individuals who have been released 

from jail and those who are at risk of or already have an open warrant for their arrest due to 

failure to comply with a court order, condition of their release, or other court/probation 

requirement. It provides Tulsans with low-barrier services and referrals, working to improve 

coordination between stakeholders and prevent acceleration within the system. 

What services does JusticeLink provide?
JusticeLink offers voluntary no-cost services to help Tulsans successfully navigate the criminal 

legal system:

● Personalized court navigation around court appearances, fines, fees, and court conditions

● One-stop hub for clients to access empowering, self-stabilizing supports such as 

employment, education, case management, housing, family services, mental health, 

substance abuse, and public benefits, as well as referrals to high-quality provider partners

● Community location with “front doors” in other locations (e.g., courthouse)

Individuals receive support from a Court Navigator who assists in resolving open criminal legal 

cases (e.g., ensuring appearance at court dates, understanding conditions of release, and 

facilitating payment of fees and fines) and a Resource Navigator who can help identify and 

connect with community resources to meet basic needs.

Participation in JusticeLink is fully voluntary and not a condition of any court program. 

Participants may stop accessing services at any point with no impact to their legal case(s).

JusticeLink’s Partners

JusticeLink is a collaborative of public agencies, community members, organizers, 

advocates, and practitioners. Our work is the result of nearly a year of conversations, with 

key Tulsa stakeholders, including:

● Tulsa County Public Defender’s Office

● Tulsa County Court Services

● Tulsa County Alternative Courts

● Oklahoma Department of Correction

● Oklahoma Department of Mental 

Health and Substance Abuse Services

● Family and Children’s Services

● F&CS Women’s Justice Team

● Grand Lake 12&12

● The Bail Project

● Housing Solutions Tulsa

● Oklahoma City Diversion Hub

● George Kaiser Family Foundation

Frequently Asked Questions

Temporary contact: Kelly Doyle, kdoyle@ceoworks.org


	Attendance
	Record of Vote
	08092022 Meeting Minutes.pdf
	Attendance




